Thomas Shorrock

From: Douglas Kanter

Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 11:24 AM
To: Thomas Shorrock

Subject: RE: Classes for UPC

Hi Tom,

History supports this new course proposal.
Best,

Doug

Douglas Kanter, PhD, FRHistS

Associate Professor and Chair

Department of History
Florida Atlantic University

From: Thomas Shorrock <shorrock@fau.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 9:08 PM

To: Douglas Kanter <Dkanterl @fau.edu>
Subject: Classes for UPC

Hi Doug,

I'm reaching out as we are reworking some curricula, and dropping Theatre History 1 and 2 and changing
to an Early Theatre History Class and a 2%hand 21st century literature course.

| wanted to get a quick memo from you that history has no concern on the change, as it should have no
impact on areas of your teaching.

thanks,

Tom



EaU

FLORIDA ATLANTIC
UNIVERSITY

Thomas M. Shorrock MFA

Chair, Department of Theatre and Dance
Assistant Dean of College Facilities

Joe Conaway Professorship in Theatre

Head of Production Programs

Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters

Florida Atlantic University
777 Glades Road, Boca Raton, FL 33431
Phone: 561.297.3810 | Fax: 561.297.2180

shorrock@fau.edu | Web site: www.fau.edu/theatre

My Pronouns: he, him, his (What is this?) (Why pronouns matter)
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